Addendum- | — Extension of the submission deadline & Response to Supplier's Questions

Empowered lives,
Resilient nations.

Tender Description: Supply, Delivery, Installation & Testing of Security Cameras

Tender Number: UNDP/AFG/ITB/2019/ 4464

Dear Mr. /Ms: Bidders:

Please note the following condition has been changed in the subject ITB:

ITB Reference

Description

Deadline for Bid Submission — Bid data
Sheet — ITEM # 12

The deadline for submission of the bid has been extended,
please refer to the date and time shown in the e-tendering
event.

Details:

Date and Time: As specified in the system (note that time
zone indicated in the system in the New York Time zone).
PLEASE NOTE:

Date and time visible on the main screen of the event (on E-
Tendering portal) will be final and prevail over any other
closing time indicated elsewhere, in case they are different.
Please also note that the bid closing time shown in the PDF
file generated by the system is not accurate due to a technical
glitch that we will resolve soon. The correct bid closing time
is as indicated in the E-Tendering portal and the system will
not accept any bid after that time. It is the responsibility of
the bidder to make sure bids are submitted within this
deadline. UNDP will not accept any bid that is not submitted
directly to the system.

Try to submit your bid a day prior or well before the closing
time. Do not wait until the last minute. If you face any issue
submitting your bid at the last minute, UNDP may not be able
to assist.




Site Visit Minutes: Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.

Site Visit: The site visit took place on 02 October 2019, 10:00 AM at AJCJ compound, in total participants
from 12 companies attended the site visit. During the site visit, the project focal point briefed the
participants on the objective of the project and explained in detail the requirement of the project. The
site was thoroughly examined by all participants. During the site visit participants stated that they will
raise their questions through procurement.af@undp.org and as such, their question was compiled in the
following page and ACIC expert provided the responses.

Note: As stated in the ITB it is not mandatory to attend the site visit, bidders who did not attend the site
visit meeting are eligible to submit their bids.




QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS DURING PRE-BID MEETING AND SITE VISIT

)

(DI P

Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.

During the presentation the following questions and inquiries were raised by the bidders:

Could you please provide us the camera
placement layout along with manhole
map as promised.

Manhole map is uploaded in the E-tendering
module and Camera placement layout has already
been uploaded in E-tendering.

If there is no route underground
through manhole what is the solution
for cable routing?

A) excavation

B) routing the cable through the
air between poles

C) Routing the cables on top of
sidewalls.

There is no requirement at this stage for
excavation for routing of cables between building
52 and 54. The suppliers should consider routing
the cable through the air between Building # 52
and 54 the rest of building are all connected
through manholes. Should there be any
excavation required, UNDP will discuss with
sucefull bidder, at this stage please do not include
the cost of excavation.

In BOQ line no 17 stainless steel pipe is
for what purpose please clarify?

The stainless steel pipe is for wiring purposes.

In BOQ line no 7: the amount of the DC
power supplies is 50 pcs however we
have 88 cameras. Please clarify is this
amount enough?

The 50 DC power is enough to support 88 camera.

In BOQ line no 5: is it network based
DVR and how much channel should have
each of them?

It can be upto 8 channels.

Are all Blocks are sharing the
Communication pipes and
Communication manholes?

As mentioned above (Q2), all buildings are
connected through manhole except building 54
and 52.

Kindly advise if the digging of cabling
needed in installation time since it's not
included in your BOQ or any items not
listed how it will billed.

There is no requirement for digging at this stage.
Any changes in scope of works will be discussed
with sucefull bidder. At this stage do not include
cost of digging.

Please share the site Map shows all
cameras.

The site map has already been uploaded into the
e-tendering module, you may download it from

~e-tendering event.

We have attended the ACIC Project site
visit today and our team completed the
survey of the ACIC Project, but our
survey engineering team was advised to
not use Analog Cameras for the
installation and bidding of the ACIC
Project, Mr. Hamid Etabar Advised us to
bid for IP Camera’s instead of Analog

The requirement is for the Analogue system.




Camera’s for the whole installation of

the project. Therefor. we are requesting
you please kindly advice if the ACIC
project hill of quantity will remain the
same for Analog or the modification
should be applied for IP Cameras?

This information given in this Addendum shall be taken into account by each protective bidder in the
preparation of their proposals.

Cleared by:

Name: Head




